

Yulun Wang

Consultant

Email: Yulun.Wang@oxera.com

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7776 6686

Languages: English and Chinese (Mandarin)



Expertise

- Antitrust
- Mergers

Sectors

- Energy
- Financial Services
- Pharmaceuticals and Life Sciences
- Telecoms, Media and Technology
- Transport

Profile

Yulun is a competition economist at Oxera. His work focuses on economic analysis in the context of merger inquiries, dispute resolution, and antitrust investigations. Much of Yulun's work has focused on issues in the transport sector, although he has also provided support to clients in numerous other industries, including energy, healthcare, financial services, and telecoms.

Prior to joining Oxera, Yulun completed an MPhil in Economics at the University of Cambridge. He also worked at another international economics consulting firm, advising clients on competition and regulatory issues.

Selected professional experience

- Provided litigation support to various electricity transmission and network operators in their damage claims against a cartel in the high-voltage power cables market (2020–)
- Assessed the economic impact of a UK airport's capacity expansion (2020–)
- Performed extensive market share analyses for a confidential merger in the financial sector (2021)
- Advised a European railway operator on an alleged predatory pricing investigation by the European Commission (2020–21)



- Performed a competition risk assessment for a potential merger between two UK private healthcare providers (2020–21)
- Advised an international airport operator on a contractual dispute (2020)
- Performed an impact assessment of the UK government's Airport Passenger Duty and Public Service
 Obligation Routes policies, for a regional airline operator (2020)
- Advised an international investment bank in an Article 101 infringement case in the European Government Bonds market (2019–20)
- Evaluated the effect on regional competition and provided advice for clearance/remedies on the acquisition of BMI Healthcare by Circle Health (2019–20)
- Advised clients claiming cartel damages in the air cargo industry (2019–20)
- Assessed an abuse of dominance claim against a major UK airport (2019)
- Applied econometrics to estimate the damages from the trucks cartel (2018)
- Constructed a model for cross-country price benchmarking for a national regulator in the telecoms industry (2018)
- Assessed the regulatory risks for a potential merger between two international telecoms companies (2018)

Qualifications

- MPhil Economics, University of Cambridge, UK
- BSc (Econ) Economics, University College London, UK